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Siting, Transmission, and Environmental 
Protection Division 

 File:  11-AFC-04 

Project Title: Rio Mesa Solar Electric 
Generating Facility 

Conversation Method: E-Mail  and Telephone 
 

Meeting Location:  N/A 

Name(s): Pierre Martinez Date: 10/16/12 
- 10/18/12   

Time: See Attached E-mail 

With: Todd Stewart (BrightSource) 
Subject:  Recommended Condition of Certification – Worker Safety-9 

  
On October 16, 2012, Todd Stewart of BrightSource called me to express his concern over proposed 
revised Condition of Certification Worker Safety-9 included in the Rio Mesa SEGF PSA Part B. Mr. 
Stewart’s comments are best summarized in the attached e-mail, which also includes a copy of Riverside 
County’s Ordinance No. 659. 

cc:   Date: 10/24/12 Signed:   

Name:  

 

DOCKETED
California Energy Commission

OCT. 29 2012

TN # 68230

11-AFC-4



From: Todd Stewart
To: Martinez, Pierre@Energy; 
Subject: Revised Worker Safety 9 within the Executive Summary for RMS PSA Part B
Date: Thursday, October 18, 2012 5:30:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png 

RC Ord 659.pdf 

Pierre,
 
Pursuant to our discussion concerning CEC Staff’s insertion of revised Worker 
Safety 9 into the Part B Executive Summary.  Applicant provides the following 
comments concerning Riverside County’s vehicle for mitigating impacts to County 
Services including Fire and Emergency Services.  
 
Applicant recommends the deletion of Worker Safety 9 within the Executive 
Summary for the following reasons.  
 

1.       The County vehicle for compensation for impacts on County Services 
including fire facilities is Ordinance 659 (which I have attached). Please see 
pages 6 and 7 for the fees in the specific area for RMS.
2.       Within the Land Use Section of the PSA, CEC Staff incorrectly 
determined the Ordinance 659 fee in the Land Use Section to be ~$25 
million.   This large figure understandably caused the Staff concern.  Please 
be aware that Riverside County assesses the areas of impact from Utility 
Scale Solar projects as “Occupied” and “Industrial”, and they are defined as 
follows. (Note 1)

o   “Occupied” is everything within the fenceline.  
o   “Industrial” includes paved roads, power blocks, inverters, 
substations, and O&M Buildings;  It does not include solar arrays, 
roads through the arrays for access and cleaning, ponds, settling 
basins or the like.

 
Riverside County Planning Department determines the DIF for solar power 
plants based on the “Industrial” component as defined by the County (Note 
1).  Applied using the County’s approved methodology, the total impact 
acreage for fee calculation for RMS would be a small subset of the 3,805 
acres.  I can provide that figure to you if you desire.
 

Note 1:     Per John Snell on 10/16/2012 who spoke with the 
Riverside County Planning Director and confirmed this is the 
correct interpretation of the application of Ordinance 659 with 
respect to utility scale solar facilities.



 
3.       Because the County has an Ordinance that is specifically designed to 
compensate it for impacts to County Services including Fire Facilities, and 
BrightSource has prepared a Fire Facilities impact assessment with a third party 
contractor already in response to a CEC Data Request, there is no reason for 
another Fire Needs Assessment Study to be performed.  

 
For the reasons described above Applicant sees no valid reason to hold up 
publication of the FSA with respect to determination of impacts to or 
compensation for fire and emergency service facilities.  Applicant requests removal 
of this provision.

 
Best Regards,
 
 

Todd Stewart P.E. 
Senior Director - Project Development
Project Manager - Rio Mesa Solar
BrightSource Energy Inc. 
O 510-550-8908   C 925-200-0629   F 510-899-6768 
tstewart@BrightSourceEnergy.com
www.BrightSourceEnergy.com
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